

From: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 2:16 PM
To: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Chasity Vaughan <CVaughan@psc.state.fl.us>; Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: 20250001 JEA document

This has been moved to 20250000-OT.

Thank you Chasity for catching that.

Adam

From: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Chasity Vaughan <CVaughan@psc.state.fl.us>; Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: 20250001 JEA document

Adam or Hong,

See below.

Can the Clerk's office make the proper adjustments to the docket?

-Ryan

P.S. Chasity discovered this with her eagle eyes. She's just great like that.

From: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 1:30 PM
To: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us>; Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Chasity Vaughan <CVaughan@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: 20250001 JEA document

That should be placed in the undocketed, where all the muni tariff filings go.

From: Ryan Sandy <RSandy@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 1:26 PM
To: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Devlin Higgins <DHIGGINS@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Cc: Chasity Vaughan <CVaughan@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: 20250001 JEA document

Devlin and Elisabeth,

There is a document filed in the 01 docket, and I attached it to this email. It appears to be a JEA Tariff filing of some kind.

I'm assuming that the document got misfiled. But I'd like your affirmation before reaching out to Adam or Hong.

360		01086-2025	02/21/2025	JEA (Blackshear) - Cover page, with attached all tariff sheets and supporting cost of service the base rate changes for 2026 fiscal year and to be approved at the following board meeting
-----	---	------------	------------	--

Thoughts?

Ryan